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Dear M, White: ,
i
Tais swplements our previous letter to rour office ’oncening
the projsed fussellville Nuelear Unit. ‘ 1

A coPy € Aucndment No, 6 (designated by he applicaat as Supple-
bmﬂﬂt ’T.'o. 6) dated July 11, 1968, to the aplication suim tt\?ip
: ¥ Arkansas Power and Li-ht Company & eqcicsed for your use.
] ‘ -
1:::‘:‘ pote that the direct.®n of plant circulating water - lov
oncl Oelilltezcruo. Toe fiow is now fron Illinois Bayou to
anelle Reservoir as shown in Tevised plot plan Pig. 2-2 and

48 discussed 5 section r ' -

Sincerely,

Original Sizned by
Paui 5, Check

_._ .Rogar S. Boyd, Assistant Director
for Reactor Projects
Division of Reactor Licensing
Enclosure:
Application Amendment dtd. 7/11/68 __5
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